
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FreedomOflnformation < FreedomOflnformation@north-ayrshire.gov.u k> 
20 February 2018 10:51 

 
Information Request - Our Ref: NAC/20660/2018 [OFFICIAL] 

Dear

Subject : FOI Request 

Thank you for your email dated 16/02/2018, which was received by North Ayrshire Council on 16/02/2018, regarding 
the following, care home information 

North Ayrshire Council acknowledges receipt of your request and confirms that it will respond to you within the time 
scales of 20 working days as required by the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002. We will contact you if we 
require any further information. 

The information that you supplied with your information request will be entered into a filing system and will only be 
accessed by North Ayrshire Council staff. The information will be retained by North Ayrshire Council and will only be 
used for the purpose of (a) processing your Request for Information and related purposes, and (b) for statistical and 
audit purposes. The information is held by North Ayrshire Council in accordance with the provisions of the Data 
Protection Act 1998. 

Yours sincerely 

FreedomOfl nformation 
FOI Co-ordinator 

For your information - Your details received : 
Name:  

Address: 
email:  

Information Requested : 
FOl_lnformation_RequestedFrom:  To: "foi@north­ 
ayrshire.gov. uk" <foi@north-ayrshire.gov. uk>Cc: Date: 
16/02/2018 14:35Subject: On behalf of Dow Investments pic 

* Please help reduce waste. Don't print this email unless absolutely necessary. ** 

This document should only be read by those persons to whom it is 
addressed and is not intended to be relied upon by any person 
without subsequent written confirmation of its contents. Accordingly, 
North Ayrshire Council disclaim all responsibility and accept no liability 
(including in negligence) for the consequences for any person 
acting, or refraining from acting, on such information prior to the 
receipt by those persons of subsequent written confirmation. 

If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify us 
immediately by telephone. Please also destroy and delete the message 
from your computer. 

Any form of unauthorised reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, 
modification, distribution and/or publication of any part of this e-mail 

1 



message (or attachments transmitted with it) by the addressee(s) is 
strictly prohibited. 

Please be advised that North Ayrshire Council's incoming and outgoing 
e-mail is subject to regular monitoring. 

"This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence 
of computer viruses and malicious content." 
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